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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Jack [charltonex@bellnet.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 1:07 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: penne.goplerud@ur-energyusa.com; pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca
Subject: NWB Bugs map - file #2BE-BUG0712

Attachments: NWB Areas of Investigation.pdf

Hello Phyllis,

| believe we owe you a map of the drilling areas and camp location at Ur-Energy’s Bugs Project. It is
attached. | cannot be more precise on the drilling sites at this very early stage of exploration. This is the
same map that we submitted to the NIRB in April.

| trust that this is satisfactory. Please contact me if any questions.

John D. Charlton, P. Geo
Charlton Mining Exploration inc
2020 Brentwood

St-Lazare, Qc. J7T 2G5

Phone/FAX: 450.455.2850
Mobile: 514-889-2850

This e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed.
Any distribution, copying or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in errot, please e-mail J.D. Charllon immediately and delete this message.
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